

Minutes
GHS Alumni Association Meeting
August 2, 2012

Attending:
Hank Abbott
Reatha Davis
Jenny Nichols
MinnaWare White
Nancy Jenkins
Nancy Knight
Jo Sanders
Judy Adkins
Lori Cordell
Rita Bradley
Regina Workman

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by Jenny Nichols.

Financial Report – Judy reported the association now has a balance of \$18,427.

Arts & Antiques Festival – this takes place on September 15. The Association will sell T-shirts and Trojan pendants. Jenny asked for volunteers - 10 am until 5 pm.

Pendants – Rita will order the Trojan head pendants and we will sell for \$10 each.

Notecards – Jenny had some great notecards with the drawing of GHS on the front. We will sell these for \$5.00 each

Lunch for GMS teachers – this was discussed and will be held at Steve’s church.

Slideshows and videos to Kim – if you have pictures from old annuals or other types of pictures you would like in the slide show, please e-mail them to Kim. Jenny reported that Kim has the parking signs from the previous reunion and plenty of music. Jenny has the generic banner we can use

Food Committee – Firehouse will bring subs and will monitor to be sure they are out all during the reunion. We will buy chips at Sams and soft drinks. Everyone on the board is requested to bring in 12 pack water and coolers. We were also asked to bring desserts and we will post on the website and Facebook page that we would like for attendees to bring desserts.

Teachers Notified – Rita will write the teachers a note inviting them to attend on one of our note cards with the school drawing on the front.

Publicity – Lori wrote an article and sent it to the local paper for publication.

Parking & Police – Jenny will take care of this

Forms – we discussed the forms we will need for registration and Jenny will purchase the stick-on nametags.

Music – Kim has plenty of music for the sock hop.

The scholarship recipients will be invited to attend.

We will need to check with the school about providing Janitors on the evening of the reunion.

Registration – Regina asked for volunteers and we began a sign-up sheet.

The committee will meet on Sunday afternoon after the reunion for a wrap-up meeting.

The next meeting will be held on September 6, 6:30 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Regina Workman
Secretary